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ADDENDUM NO. 2

This addendum issued October 31, 2016 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for
Proposals RFP#2016-14 as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Attachment B - HUD 5370C - I do not see an acknowledgement line for
the applicant? Where do we sign or acknowledge? Do we need to create a line on this document
to acknowledge? I do see on Attachment B.1 that there is an acknowledgement line for the
applicant,

Al There is no designated signature line for this item, By submitting
your proposal you are agreeing to these conditions.

Item 2: Q: Attachment C - HUD 5369B - Do we need to create a line on this
document to acknowledge?

A: There is no designated signature line for this item. By submitting
your proposal you are agreeing to these conditions.

Item 3: Q: In the proposal under Item B o(3) on page 10 number you ask for
references. However in Attachment K you also ask for references as well. It looks like the
difference in these two is that in attachment K you want a listing of references as it relates to
work that we have performed for ARMDC?

A: Correct, if no work has been done for ARMDC there would be no
listing,

Item 4: Q: Where can we find the definitions of the various categories (partner,
associate, professional, etc.) under the attachment "Firm Demographics"?

Al If these categories do not fit your personnel, change the category
names.,

Item 5: The Proposal due date, time and location remain unchanged at November 7, 2016 at
11:00 a.m., at HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2™ Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA

15219,
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